

AMENDED RESOLUTION
CRC 2020 - 05

Deleted: NO.

INTRODUCED BY CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION AS A WHOLE

**A RESOLUTION REFERRING TO OAKWOOD VILLAGE COUNCIL
RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS TO OAKWOOD CHARTER SECTION 7.14**

WHEREAS, Oakwood Charter Section 12.02 commits to the Oakwood Charter Commission the responsibility to review the Oakwood Village Charter and recommend to Oakwood Village Council any alterations, revisions and amendments to the Charter as may be deemed advisable within the judgment of the Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has been duly appointed and it has met and reviewed the Charter; and

WHEREAS, the Commission deems it advisable to amend Section 7.14 of the Charter so as to provide for broader accessibility of proposed ordinances and resolutions via the world wide web and for savings of time and costs in the posting thereof.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Charter Review Commission of the Village of Oakwood, County of Cuyahoga, and State of Ohio recommends to the Oakwood Village Council that:

SECTION 1. Oakwood Village Charter Section 7.14 which presently reads as follows:

Sec. 7.14. PUBLICATION. All ordinances and resolutions shall be published by posting copies thereof in the Council Chamber and in five of the most public places in the Municipality, to be determined by the Council for a period of not less than fifteen days prior to the taking effect thereof, excepting emergency measures which shall take effect as hereinabove provided. The Council may provide for additional publication of an ordinance or resolution in a newspaper of general circulation within the Municipality, and in such case the effective date of such ordinance or resolution shall be as provided in this Charter.

The Clerk shall make and sign a certificate as to such posting and as to the times when and the places where such posting was done, and such certificate shall be prima-facie evidence that the copies were posted as required. Such certificate as authenticated by the Clerk shall be entered in the record of ordinances and resolutions on a blank for such purpose.

should be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 7.14. PUBLICATION. All ordinances and resolutions shall be published by posting copies thereof in the lobby of the Village Hall and on the official Village website plus one other public place in the Municipality to be identified on the Village website for a period of not less than fifteen days prior to the taking effect thereof, excepting emergency measures which shall take effect as hereinabove provided. The Council may provide for additional publication of an ordinance or resolution in a newspaper of general circulation

within the Municipality, and in such case the effective date of such ordinance or resolution shall be as provided in this Charter.

The Clerk shall make and sign a certificate as to such posting and as to the times when and the places where such posting was done, and such certificate shall be prima-facie evidence that the copies were posted as required. Such certificate as authenticated by the Clerk shall be entered in the record of ordinances and resolutions on a blank for such purpose.

A "redline" version showing the proposed amendments is attached hereto as Exhibit "A".

SECTION 2. The Secretary of the Commission is hereby authorized and directed to refer the proposed amendment to the Oakwood Village Council for its consideration as provided in Oakwood Village Charter Sections. 12.01 and 12.02.

MOTION BY _____ SECONDED BY _____

PASSED: _____

Debra L. Hladky, Secretary of the Commission

Exhibit "A"

Sec. 7.14. PUBLICATION. All ordinances and resolutions shall be published by posting copies thereof on the official Village website and in the lobby of the Village Hall plus one other public place in the Municipality which locations shall be identified on the Village website. The postings shall be maintained for a period of not less than fifteen days prior to the taking effect of said ordinances or resolutions, excepting emergency measures which shall take effect as hereinabove provided. The Council may provide for additional publication of an ordinance or resolution in a newspaper of general circulation within the Municipality, and in such case the effective date of such ordinance or resolution shall be as provided in this Charter.

The Clerk shall make and sign a certificate as to such posting and as to the times when and the places where such posting was done, and such certificate shall be prima-facie evidence that the copies were posted as required. Such certificate as authenticated by the Clerk shall be entered in the record of ordinances and resolutions on a blank for such purpose.

Deleted: in the

Deleted: Council Chamber and in five of the most public places in the Municipality, to be determined by the Council

Deleted: lobby of the Village Hall and

Deleted: ,

Deleted: thereof